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Reg. No: PO395-02 

Dear County Secretary 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the Integrated Pollution Prevention and 
Control licence applicationsubmitted by Pfizer Ireland Phannaceuticals, Askeaton, 
County Li meri ck. 

It would be appreciated if the enclosed up-to-date extracts from the Register of Licences 
could be put 011 disphy with the above named file(s> in your public inforniation office. 

Youi co-operati(oIi 11-1 this iii'xtter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any difficulties 
please do not hcsitatc to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


